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Dear Katharine

CET / CGL have no further comment on this, so we can confirm that the ground movement monitoring
trigger values referred to in the CMS will be updated to reflect the values calculated in the latest BIA.

Kind regards

Tom

William Tozer Associates Limited

Tom Shelswell
senior associate

WILLIAM TOZER
a s s o c i at e s

RIBA chartered practice | NZIA practice

UK|EU  AU|NZ  USA

42-44 new house 67-68 hatton garden london ec1n 8jy
tel +44(0)20 7404 0675

enquiries@williamtozerassociates.com

williamtozerassociates.com

follow us on
twitter instagram facebook pinterest linkedin

winner Telegraph Awards

winner commendation Ealing Civic Society Awards

shortlist AJ Small Projects Awards

shortlist RIBA President's Award for Research

finalist Restaurant & Bar Design Awards

finalist Grand Designs Awards

‘a fantastic space’ The Times

‘its airy interior trumpls] all the others in London’ Monocle
‘inspiring use of light and reflection throughout’ Elle Decoration
'unpretentious design' Grand Designs

company no. 06814121 registered in England registered address:
42-44 new house 67-68 hatton garden london ec1n 8jy



VAT no. 815418045

On 4 May 2021, at 12:58, KatharineBarker@campbellreith.com wrote:

Tom,

| have reviewed the revised submission and note that a revised Construction Method
Statement (CMS) has not been provided (we have rev 01, dated 25 June 2019). In
the BIA audit we queried the ground movement monitoring trigger values presented
in the CMS, as they did not reflect the assessment undertaken in the BIA.

Now that the BIA and ground movement assessment has been revised and updated,
could you please provide confirmation that the monitoring trigger values will be
updated to reflect the values calculated in the BIA?

We would accept e-mail confirmation as opposed to a full revision of the CMS, unless
the version of the CMS that we have has been subsequently superseded.

Kind regards,
Kat

Katharine Barker
Senior Geotechnical Engineer

15 Bermondsey Square,
London,
SE1 3UN

Tel +44 (0)20 7340 1700
www.campbellreith.com




